SECJSA	Members	
www.secjsa.org June 11, 2014 President's Meeting Minutes	<ul> <li>Milan Keser (Vice-President)</li> <li>Joe Filippetti (Rep, Treasurer &amp; Disciplinary Board Chairperson)</li> <li>Arlene Deroy (Secretary/Boys League Coordinator)</li> <li>Joe Zizik (Registrar)</li> <li>Tom Scagliarini (DRA)</li> <li>Trip McGarvey (District Select Program Coordinator)</li> <li>Matt Veloce (Girls League Coordinator)</li> <li>Patrick Dilger (Recreation Coordinator)</li> <li>Bold denotes in attendance</li> </ul>	
	Colchester East Haddam – Kevin Quinn Griswold Haddam/Killingworth Lyme/Old Lyme New London – L. Burdick & B. Hannaford Norwich United Salem – Matt Anderson Valley – Michael Baldwin Westbrook	Stonington Como – Justin Walz East Lyme Groton Ledyard – Ken DiRico Montville – Matt Beaupre Norwich – Chris Paradis Old Saybrook – Caola Schonberg Stonington Waterford – Craig Merriman

# **President Meeting Minutes from June 11, 2014:**

### • Call to order

- Meeting called to order at 7:02 pm
- o Minutes from last meeting were approved with one name correction

#### Vice President's Report

- New company ~ US Soccer going around to clubs to take over teams.
- o Be Careful. There aren't any rules and they are making promises that don't seem to pan out.
- New Clubs are joining SECJSA. They are Stonington Como and Norwich United.
- Recreational Soccer Tournament last fall was a great success. Some towns participated, but not all. Need to try to have all towns involved.

## Registrar's Report

- Background checks All volunteers must have background checks performed. No Exceptions as it opens all clubs to liability that insurance won't cover
- Player Passes new ones aren't in yet, you can use the old ones for now.
- o 2014-2015 is open to start uploading players
- o CJSA Insurance
  - As soon as a player is uploaded into the system, the player is insured.
  - No child is allowed to practice until they are uploaded in the system. They don't need to be on approved rosters. They can be all uploaded on one team until teams are made, but the players must be uploaded.

## New Business

- Spring Wrap Up
  - Discussed the Spring Scheduling meeting and how it went. We will try it again for the fall.
  - Discussed that 11v11 should always have 3 referees
  - Discussed an issue with teams running up scores
- o Fall Season
  - President's Meeting is August 13th
  - Scheduling Meeting is August 23rd
    - Scheduling meeting will be the same as it was in the spring. All teams must have a representative there or the team will be removed from the schedule.
    - Payments for teams must be made by this meeting or the teams will be removed from the schedule.
    - If teams are removed from schedule, they will have to schedule friendlies with teams.
  - We are introducing U8 this year
    - It is Rec only
    - It will be 6v6 on a smaller field with smaller goals. This Field size and goal size will be defined in the rules soon

- NEED TO KNOW THE FOLLOWING FROM ALL CLUBS BY END OF JUNE
  - Is your club putting in any U9, U11, or U13 teams??
  - Is you club going to put in any U8 teams?? If so, are they going to be Boys or Girls or Coed?
  - Is you club interested in U16 team for the fall??
- Talked about Interleague play with Northeast
  - Looking into have 1 week during the season where Classic teams could play Northeast teams.
  - This will be looked into further
- End of Season Rec Tournament
  - November 8th and November 9th in Salem.
  - This is a Free event for U6 and U8 players registered within the district
- Coaches Clinics
  - There was a coaching clinic held in May. Need to get more coaches to attend the clinics.
- Out of State Play (Tournaments)
  - All teams need to fill out travel forms if playing outside of state. The form is located on CJSA site (eTravel)
- A Motion was made an approved to send \$1000 to Sean Bailey the former CJSA Director of Coaching to help with some of his medical expenses as he is fighting his battle with cancer. There is
- Please remember to pass on communications to coaches when emails come from district on coaches clinics and scheduling meetings.
- Developmental Camp
  - Was Very successful this year. They had a Fall, Winter, and Spring session for ages 7 11
  - Just straight training for players. Some scrimmages but mostly skill training.
  - Players separate based on ability to learn different aspects of the games.
- Southeast Soccer Club
  - SSC is now separate from the district
  - They had a very successful year this year.
  - Please have your top players come to try outs. They are the week of June 23rd. Please check out the website for more information. <u>www.southeastsoccerclub.com</u>
- 2014 SECJSA Scholarship Recipients:
  - Nathan Corrado Old Saybrook
  - Aubrey Coutu Lebanon
  - Alexander Gaito Salem
  - Ryan Goldberg Colchester
  - Rachel Lambert Lebanon
  - Genaya Loftis Waterford
  - Sydney Maurer Lisbon
- Important Dates
  - August 13<sup>th</sup> President's meeting
  - August 23<sup>rd</sup> Scheduling meeting
- Adjournment
  - Adjourn at 8:34 pm